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Number
Question Answer

7

The Letter of Interest is limited to four pages.  It is supposed to 

indicate seven features as identified on the fourth page of the RFP.  

Of the seven features, are numbers 6 and 7 (firm's DelDOT 

workload) to be counted towards the four pages allowed, or can they 

be featured separate from the Letter of Interest?

Numbers 6 and 7 are to be part of the four-page Letter of Interest.

6

 Please clarify if DelDOT wants a complete SF330 (which, per the 

RFP, would include 8 resumes, 5 similar projects, and one page 

additional information) for the prime and each subconsultant on the 

Team, or if DelDOT only wants one complete SF330 that includes 

the entire Team.  

DelDOT requires one complete SF330 that includes the entire Team.  

Architecture -Engineering Qualifications Part II – General Qualifications 

needs to be filled out for each subconsultant.

5

 We are submitting on the reference projects and want to confirm 

that if we use a 255, the item 8 projects can be 1 page each project, 

the same as if we were using the SF 330

Correct.

4

Is it expected that the project team can perform geotechnical soils 

testing, or would those services be provided via an active on call 

agreement by DelDOT?

This will be determined after we begin the project. We do not know whether 

the work will be in house, with the support sections’ consultant or by this 

consultant.

3

Is it expected that the project team can perform cultural resource 

investigations, or would those services be provided via an active on 

call agreement by DelDOT?

This will be determined after we begin the project. We do not know whether 

the work will be in house, with the support sections’ consultant or by this 

consultant.

2

Is it expected that the project team can perform subsurface utility 

engineering, or would those services be provided via an active on 

call agreement by DelDOT?

This will be determined after we begin the project. We do not know whether 

the work will be in house, with the support sections’ consultant or by this 

consultant.

1  Is aerial mapping available for design? If so, when was it flown?

There is old aerial mapping from 1991 in archives that is no longer 

consistent with any recent work done here over the past 15 years on bridges, 

ramps, or the I-95 Newark Toll Plaza Highway Speed EZ pass lanes 

projects.
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